Minutes of the National Park Corvette Club Meeting

A general meeting of the National Park Corvette Club (NPCC) was held on Thursday, January 25 at Patty's Down the Road on Albert Pike Rd in Royal, Ar. The meeting was called to order by President, John Grant at 6:33 p.m.

The following officers were in attendance:

John Grant, President, Rodney Davis, Secretary Lori Lewis, Treasurer Jo Lloyd and board members Robert Louton, Randy Lewis and Shelby Hignight. We had 53 Members in attendance and there were no guests.

OLD BUSINESS:

Minutes from the meeting held in November were previously emailed to members. A motion was made by John Brown to suspend reading of the minutes and seconded by Lori Lewis. Motion unanimously approved.

Jo Lloyd next read the treasurer's report. It was reported there was an ending balance of \$3028.57 after deposits and expenses. A motion to accept this report was made by Rodney Davis and seconded by Randy Lewis.

Mike Bridges presented Corvette Corner and allowed members to ask questions.

John mentioned that caps are available and have increased in price from \$17 to \$22. He also shared that t-shirts can be ordered at any time in any quantity from member, Charmaine Estell.

New business:

The trip committee met and planned our entire yearly calendar for 2024 and John presented it. Annual Calendars were passed out. Below are some of the highlights and flyers were handed out for the first two trips of the year.

1)Trip to Stoby's in Russellville Feb 17. If you didn't sign up at the meeting and want to go you will need to contact John Grant to let him know. We must have a count for the restaurant to be able to accommodate us correctly. We will meet at Krogers on Airport Rd. at 8:30 am

2)Short day trip to the Feed Bin in Murfreesboro. Saturday March 16, meeting at Krogers on Airport Rd at 10 am. Again, you will need to contact John if you want to attend

John reported that at the next meeting Lori Lewis will have a list of a few excursions to be voted on for out trip to Branson in May. The top 2 will be the entertainment for the two nights so plan to be at the meeting in February if you want your choice to be heard.

Door Prizes:

We had 4 \$25 gift cards to Outback Steakhouse courtesy of our club and, a c8 lapel pin and a sweater shirt and t-shirt courtesy of Allen Tillery.

Thanks to Dee and Robert Louton's granddaughter for helping with the drawing.

A motion to adjourn was made by Shelby Hignight and seconded by Donna Grant. Meeting adjourned at 7:34.

Next up was a hand vote to accept all unopposed board positions and all were approved. However, because we did not have the required 50% + 1 members, John will send out an email vote.

We discussed the 4th of July party at Rodney Davis' house and Lori Lewis asked the club to volunteer to be there on the 3rd to help with setup.

DOOR PRIZES

License plate frame was won by Valerie Hewitt \$25 Purple Cow gift card—winner Russ Sanders

\$25Purple Cow gift card— winner Lori Lewis

\$25Purple Cow gift card— winner Brenda Austin

\$25Purple Cow gift card-winner Jo Lloyd

Large club patch- winner Skip Smith

With all business concluded a motion to adjourn was made by John Frances and it was seconded Davis.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:05 PM.